16/12/90

Gr. Jemes B, “hosds, Arcuiviet
The Hetional Archives
7sehington, D.C. 20408

Desr Dr. Rooegds,

In your lotter of Netober @ yeuw sey, with refercnee to pietures
I nbbeine’ from the Deperiment ~f Juetice sfier you Bed refused me simllsr
pigtures on the mpurious ground thet I would ues them in s sensatlonsl or
undigni fied menmer, "If you will send us the nrint or prists you received from
the Department of Justiee, we enn prepere emlsergemont of these phodographe of
President Yennedy's clething sccording to your syecifiestions.”

I cppreciste your buougutfulnses, if tust is wisd tuls 18, seps clally
baceuse it migat expose you to the cuarge »f esne unenlightenmed person iuat
government is competing # $o private business, nemely phote stores., Sowever,

i nsgter to sseure you bhst no metter now blighted rursl HMeryland may be
thought te be in “mshington, we do bave competent, modern, sdequately-squipped
photo stores, smd, despite the informality with +hieh business ie conducted
nere, the etore * retronize does munage o kecp ¥rack of tueir work and fuey
have yet %o claim ey 4id nat toke pletures for me whem they did,

If your purpose wes %o be helpful, wiieh I would, of course, aprrecicte,
may I suggest you would ieve been msare Nelpful ¥c me {(emd, w rhepe, ultimstely
to yourself), if you nad exploined to me Rew it is tuet you deny me plotures of
this, the most bssic evidenes of the murder of s Prosident, wimkmiwgy on the
ground such pietures would be used for semssiionsl or undignified purposes, when
the Depsriment of Justice, quite obviously, holde the opposite view? ~r, porbeps
you might heve resprnded to my ezrlier brecheted questioms, how I could possibly
meke sueh use of tue pictures I ssked of you snd how I euld meke say oftmer than
gensetionsl or undignifisd use of the pictures you freely supv:cly.

The first sentence of your letter conteins two statemsnts, beth
insecurate, "This iz in reply %o your letter of September 185, 1870, to me 2nd
3o your letier of September 19, 1970, to tne Direcdor of Fublic Affalre of Gau.”
%y letter of September 15 wes net aciressed to you, snd your letter in no way
rosponds to my letter of September 19. If I em &n srror dere, I would welcome
corractisn, 1€ I am not, tuen this is an sppropricte introductisn to the edditionsl
seeming kindmess in your letter,"If you ere interested in obieining » further
enlergemend of e bullet hele in the periiculsr photogrsph of President Tenre'y's
shirt walch is published 23 Commicsion Fxbibit 394, we will stiempt %o msle this 1
snlergement.” This offer should be considered, by you ss well ss by envons ¥~ whom,
in toe future, you may heve intended sihowing this letter for whatever resson, 88
for exemple, a judge, together wita the lengusge in my letter to which; taking
gome liberty with 4he lungusge, Fou 24Y you are replying:

"My emclusive interest is in evidence. This ploture 1: Sotully velue-
less as evidence, for it mskeg impoecible even tne cartainty of tua oubtline of fthe

bols. Were 1 to ¥ry szd irs¢e tiis hole, even toat yould be impossible.”
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In yoni “rdply”, vor do not dispute my chsrscterizstion {vhich is
eorteinly to vour credit, =ince 1 heve the plcturs reforred to &nd it 1s exactly
an I dbseribed it). +u foet, your concept of "reply” is to ignore it.

If your “rgply“ is not, es 1 suspec®, = geIfGeerving dccument,
designed for scme fubture use, would you plesse enlighten me? 1 wsg taught, in
old-fashioned schools, to b sure, Iusi 3wice notning ig nothing. Mus thie
chenged? 1f the picture in ruestion { e utterly witiout evidentiery value, are
you sugeesting tue srehives has gequirsd some nev techniesl skill tust, in
enlarging nothing, mukes sometbing of i%?

Your lesnguege indicetes my correciness, for 21l you say is that (my
emphneis), "we w1l attempt to mske ihe enlergement.® Certeinly you are not
sucgesting tast your staff le nol competent to enlerge tiel which ean be en-
lerged, ave you?

Wey I zgain esk wosi kiod ol srchive you preserve in such tender
tribute, such touching memory 1o an agsassinated Prasident, when you cannod
assure meé tusi you can provide s mesningful photogreph of the svidence entrusied
unte you?

Kothing will be served by arguing wusther or not I wss told %het =all
tue pletures you ucve gng will maexe copies of for me do heve photesngraving dots,
Viith regsrd %o tue one you cite, »FEI Exhibit 60 in Commiesion Docoment 107", the
print you provided most certeinly is of thie description, ind 1% is, Dy your
steff, properly identifiel on tue Lacke

¥hat I am "inter-sted in obteining" is sel forth in the Complaint
your refusal to supply it ermpelled me to file. My feelinge about it and such
letters as youre of the pinth are oset forth in ths last pavegreph of the lstter
%o which, wile clpiming otherwise for tLe record, you mede no recponse, tiet
to Mr, VowteX.

Youre is not s religious arcuivem,bul es I resd your letter 1 oould
not get out of my mind the biblicsl eonfession, "My brothers entrusted unto me
the keeping of their vimyards, but mine oWn vinysrd 8id 1 not keep.”

Sincerely,

Herold Yeisberg



